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REPLY TO: Tallahassee
May 27, 1993
Mr. Steve Tribble, Director
Division of Records and Reporting MAY 2 1503

Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 930486-EU
Dear Mr. Tribble:

The undersigned represents the City of Tallahassee (the
"City"). The City is interested in the above docket which involves
a proposed amendment to Rule 25-6.0345, F.A.C., Safety Standards
for Transmission and Distribution Facilities Constructed after
7/1/86.

Please place the City on the notice and monitoring list for
service of copies of all CASRs, notices, staff recommendations and
orders issued in this docket and serve the same on:

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.

Messer, Vickers, Caparello, Madsen,
Lewis, Goldman & Metz, P.A.

P. O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sinceyrely,

KAH/rl

cc: Mr. Gary S. Brinkworth
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